
 

 

 

Additional Funding Request 
  

VA0050 CSS# 27399   WO# 13131   Asset# NA 

Description of 
Repairs 

Six(6) hours labor at $100 per hour plus an Eight‐five ($85) dollar trip charge for a 
total of $685.00 on the low side. On the high side, add $200 per grade 1 knob lock 
for each one up to five (5) for an additional $1000 on the high side bringing the 
NTE total to $1685.00. If we’re lucky, we won’t have to replace any of the locks.   

Diagnosis: 
Initial Work 
Order  

Here are the doors that will need to have the locks picked that will be required at 
VA050 second floor, there are no keys available. The locksmith will have to pick 8 
locks and make 24 keys total. Doors 206 217 MOS Library (Storage Room) Not sure 
of the room # because it is in between Rm 217 and 218. 219 227 231 236 237 

Diagnostic Fee 
 
$ 0 
 

Additional 
Labor Cost to 
Perform 
Repairs 

 
$ 1,600 
 
  

Additional 
Material Cost 
to Perform 
Repairs 

  
$ 85 
 

Trip charge 1 85.00 $85.00 
 
 
  

Total Cost of 
Repair $ 1,685.00 NTE 
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Tina Lee

From: Bob BUCKLEY <cekuritysmith@cs.com>
Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 10:03 AM
To: Tina Lee
Subject: Re: WO 13131

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Six(6) hours labor at $100 per hour plus an Eight‐five ($85) dollar trip charge for a total of $685.00 on the low side. On 
the high side, add $200 per grade 1 knob lock for each one up to five (5) for an additional $1000 on the high side 
bringing the potential total to $1685.00. If we’re lucky, we won’t have to replace any of the locks. 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
> On Nov 6, 2020, at 8:59 AM, Tina Lee <tina.lee@tideh2o.net> wrote: 
>  
> Bob, 
>  
> Can you please break this down into parts and labor.   
>  
> Quote at the high amount and then let me know if you needed to replace or needed new and we can adjust the 
amount approved by your final invoice.  
>  
> Thank you make it a great day! 
> Tina M. Lee 
> Project Coordinator 
> TIDEWATER, INC. 
> __________________________________ 
> tina.lee@tideh2o.net 
> C: 614‐623‐9569 
>  
> ‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
> From: Bob BUCKLEY <cekuritysmith@cs.com>  
> Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 12:00 PM 
> To: Tina Lee <tina.lee@tideh2o.net> 
> Subject: WO 13131 
>  
> Estimate is $685 to $1685 if Five of seven locks need to be replaced. We will first try to open and rekey them, but if a 
lock has to be damaged to gain entry, then it may have to be replaced. Two locks have keys and only need copies. 
>  
> Sent from my iPhone 
 


